

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

COMMITTEE ON HEALTH POLICY

REP. JULIE M. ROGERS
CHAIR

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, January 18, 2024

10:30 AM

Room 519, House Office Building

The House Committee on Health Policy was called to order by Chair Rogers.

The Chair requested attendance be called:

Present: Reps. Rogers, Brenda Carter, Haadsma, Neeley, Glanville, Coffia, Conlin, Farhat, Fitzgerald, Miller, Rheingans, VanderWall, Filler, Mueller, VanWoerkom, Roth,

Schmaltz, Thompson. Absent: Rep. Whitsett. Excused: Rep. Whitsett.

Representative Rheingans moved to adopt the meeting minutes from November 9, 2023. There being no objection, the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

The Chair laid HB 5368 and HB 5369 before the committee:

HB 5368 (Rep. Rogers) A bill to amend 1978 PA 368, entitled "Public

health code," by amending section 5474 (MCL 333.5474), as added by 1998 PA 219, and by

adding section 5456a.

HB 5369 (Rep. Whitsett) A bill to amend 1978 PA 368, entitled "Public

health code," by amending sections 5823 and 5825 (MCL 333.5823 and 333.5825), as amended by

2015 PA 91.

Representative Conlin moved to adopt substitute (H-1) to HB 5368. The motion prevailed 18-0-0:

FAVORABLE ROLL CALL

Yeas: Reps. Rogers, Brenda Carter, Haadsma, Neeley, Glanville, Coffia, Conlin, Farhat, Fitzgerald, Miller, Rheingans, VanderWall, Filler, Mueller, VanWoerkom, Roth, Schmaltz, Thompson.

Nays: None. Pass: None.

Representative Glanville moved to adopt substitute (H-1) to HB 5369. The motion prevailed 18-0-0:

FAVORABLE ROLL CALL

Yeas: Reps. Rogers, Brenda Carter, Haadsma, Neeley, Glanville, Coffia, Conlin, Farhat, Fitzgerald, Miller, Rheingans, VanderWall, Filler, Mueller, VanWoerkom, Roth, Schmaltz, Thompson.

Nays: None. Pass: None.

At 10:38 AM, the Chair laid the committee at ease.

At 10:39 AM, Rep. Brenda Carter called the committee back to order.

Chair Rogers testified in support of HB 5368 and HB 5369.

Dr. Cheryl Dickson, representing herself, testified in support of HB 5368 and HB 5369.

Jane Nickert, representing the Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health, testified in support of HB 5368 and HB 5369. Questions and discussion followed.

TaNiccia Henry, Chairperson, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Advocacy Group, testified in support of HB 5368 and HB 5369.

At 10:44 AM, Rep. Brenda Carter laid the committee at ease.

At 10:45 AM, the Chair called the committee back to order.

The following people submitted a card in support of HB 5368 and HB 5369, but did not wish to speak:

Paul Haan, representing the City of Grand Rapids.

Dawn Kettinger, representing the Michigan Nurses Association.

Kate Dorsey, representing the Michigan State Medical Society.

John Fournier, representing the City of Ann Arbor.

Liz Kirkwood, J.D., representing For the Love of Water (FLOW).

Thad Gormas, representing the Michigan Academy of Physician Associates.

Lyke Thompson, representing Wayne State University.

Tabitha Williams, representing the Parents for Healthy Homes.

Rebecca Meuninuk, PhD, representing the National Wildlife Federation.

Sherri Boyd, representing The ARC Michigan.

Samantha Pickering, representing the Michigan Environmental Council.

Horst Schmidt, representing the Upper Peninsula Environmental Coalition.

Logan Vorce, representing the Michigan League for Conservation Voters.

Tim Minotas, representing the Sierra Club.

Norm Hess, representing the Michigan Association for Local Public Health.

Amy Zaagman, representing the Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health.

Alison McShane, Co-Chairperson, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Advocacy Group.

Frank Lanzilote, DO, representing Family Practice.
Iselda Esquival, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Group.
Mary Sue Schottenfels, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Group.
Minnie Lester, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Advocacy Group.
Julie Cassidy, representing the Michigan League for Public Policy.
John Fournier, representing the City of Ann Arbor.
Liz Kirkwood, J.D., representing For the Love of Water (FLOW).
Melissa Cooper Sargent, representing the Ecology Center.
Melissa Garcia, representing the Ecology Center.

The following people submitted a card in support of HB 5368, but did not wish to speak: Elizabeth Kutter, representing the Michigan Health and Hospital Association.

Julie Cassidy, representing the Michigan League for Public Policy.

The following person submitted a card in support of HB 5369, but did not wish to speak: Christine Shearer, representing the Michigan Association of Health Plans.

The Chair laid HB 4532 before the committee:

HB 4532 (Rep. Hood)

A bill to amend 1978 PA 368, entitled "Public health code," by amending sections 5453, 5454, 5455, 5456, 5457, 5458, 5459, 5460, 5460a, 5461, 5461a, 5462, 5463, 5464, 5465, 5466, 5468, 5469, 5470, 5471, 5472, 5473a, 5474, 5474b, 5474c, 5475, 5476, and 5477 (MCL 333.5453, 333.5454, 333.5455, 333.5456, 333.5457, 333.5458, 333.5459, 333.5460, 333.5460a, 333.5461, 333.5461a, 333.5462, 333.5463, 333.5464, 333.5465, 333.5466, 333.5468, 333.5469, 333.5470, 333.5471, 333.5472, 333.5473a, 333.5474, 333.5474b, 333.5474c[1], 333.5475, 333.5476, and 333.5477), section 5453 as amended by 2008 PA 45, sections 5454, 5455, 5456, 5457, 5458, 5459, 5460, 5462, 5463, 5468, 5471, 5472, 5473a, 5475, 5476, and 5477 as amended by 2002 PA 644, sections 5460a, 5461, 5469, 5470, and 5474 as added by 1998 PA 219, sections 5461a, 5464, 5465, and 5466 as added by 1998 PA 220, section 5474b as added by 2004 PA 432, and section 5474c as added by 2004 PA 433; and to repeal acts and parts of acts.

Representative Fitzgerald moved to adopt substitute (H-2) to HB 4532. The motion prevailed 18-0-0:

FAVORABLE ROLL CALL

Yeas: Reps. Rogers, Brenda Carter, Haadsma, Neeley, Glanville, Coffia, Conlin, Farhat, Fitzgerald, Miller, Rheingans, VanderWall, Filler, Mueller, VanWoerkom, Roth, Schmaltz, Thompson.

Nays: None. Pass: None.

Representative Hood testified in support of HB 4532. Questions and discussion followed.

Paul Haan, representing the City of Grand Rapids, testified in support of HB 4532. Questions and discussion followed.

Erica Farley, representing the Rental Property Owners Association of Michigan, testified in opposition to HB 4532.

The following people submitted a card in support of HB 4532, but did not wish to speak:

Dawn Kettingerm, representing the Michigan Nurses Association.

Thad Gormas, representing the Michigan Academy of Physician Associates.

Lyke Thompson, representing Wayne State University.

Tabitha Williams, representing Parents for Healthy Homes.

Rebecca Meuninuk, PhD, representing the National Wildlife Federation.

Sherri Boyd, representing The ARC Michigan.

Samantha Pickering, representing the Michigan Environmental Council.

Horst Schmidt, representing the Upper Peninsula Environmental Coalition.

Logan Vorce, representing the Michigan League for Conservation Voters.

Tim Minotas, representing the Sierra Club.

Norm Hess, representing the Michigan Association for Local Public Health.

Amy Zaagman, representing the Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health.

Alison McShane, Co-Chairperson, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Advocacy Group.

Frank Lanzilote, DO, representing Family Practice.

Iselda Esquival, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Group.

Mary Sue Schottenfels, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Group.

Minnie Lester, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Advocacy Group.

Jane Nickert, representing the Michigan Council for Maternal and Child Health.

Julie Cassidy, representing the Michigan League for Public Policy.

John Fournier, representing the City of Ann Arbor.

Liz Kirkwood, J.D., representing For the Love of Water (FLOW).

Melissa Cooper Sargent, representing the Ecology Center.

Melissa Garcia, representing the Ecology Center.

TaNiccia Henry, Chairperson, representing the Detroit Lead Parent Advocacy Group.

The following person submitted a card in opposition to HB 4532, but did not wish to speak: Shane Hernandez, representing the Associated Builders and Contractors.

Representative Haadsma moved to excuse Representative Whitsett from the meeting. There being no objection the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

There being no further business before the committee, Chair Rogers adjourned the meeting at 11:57 AM.

Representative Julie M. Rogers, Chair

Melissa Sweet Committee Clerk msweet@house.mi.gov